
From: Walter Winner

Sent: Saturday, July 20, 2019 10:07 AM

Subject: 

 

Hey gang,

First I want to thank Eric for standing in at practice Tuesday night. We had a great trip and a great time 
with family. It sounds like Eric has you all schooled up for tomorrows concert, but just in case you 
weren't paying attention(never happens) here they are again. We will play at Mt. Oval, 3601 Emerson 
Rd South of Circleville off US Rte 23. Concert will begin at 6:30, so please be there about 6. We will 
play:

        Star Spangled Banner

        Queen

        Chicago

        Annie

        Let Freedom Ring

        Grease

Not necessarily in that order. Then the Great seal Band will perform for about 35 minutes. Then we will
join with the Great Seal Band to play

        Washington Post

        Stars and Stripes Forever

Should be a great event. Bring some water. You are responsible for your own stand(If you need one let 
me know).We will be wearing our new Green shirts and black bottoms.

Having said all that the weather looks iffy at best. We don't have a back up plan(no where indoors to 
play). So, having said that, watch your email if we decide to cancel.

Thanks to all!

Dave 


